
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Bart Barton <bart@bartonoil.com> 
Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:09 PM 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Re: File a protest

Protest Notice:

1. Malaga SWD # 4 (API No. 30-015-44514) Devonian
2. Malaga SWD #5 (API No. 30-015-44571) Devonian

This protest is filed by:

Roy G. Barton III *

Managing Member of Trove Energy LLC 

1919 N Turner St 
Hobbs NM 88240

Phone: 512-293-5493 
email: bart@bartonoil.com

On Thu, May 3, 2018 at 10:34 AM, Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Mr. Barton:

You can file a protest immediately by forwarding an e-mail with the following information:

1. The application being protested: Well name, well location (API number if applicable), and injection interval, and
2. Identification of the party protesting along with contact information.

You may also include the date you received the application and the reason for the protest (correlative rights, impact to 
hydrocarbon potential, etc.) but it is not mandatory. You and the applicant will receive an e-mail confirmation 
regarding the protest and the options for resolution. So, the sooner the better. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD 

1220 South St. Francis Drive. Santa Fe. NM 87505 

Direct: 505.476.3466
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E-mail: phillip.aoetze@state.nm.us

From: Bart Barton <bart(5)bartonoil.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze(5)state.nm.us>
Subject: File a protest

Phillip,

Good morning, I'm following up my voicemail this morning.

I need to file a protest on a SWD well applications before the (fast approaching) deadline. Can you let me know what 
procedures to follow to get those in?

I'll be checking email and phone so either is great.

Thanks,

Bart Barton

512-293-5493
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New Mexico Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Trove Energy LLC hereby withdraws its protests for the following Salt Water Disposal Wells 

that are proposed to be drilled and completed by Black River Water Management Company,

LLC:

o Malaga SWD No. 4 well (API No. 30-015-44514) 

o~ Malaga SWD No.-5 well (API No. 30-015-44571) -

Sincerely,

TROVE ENERGY LLC

Name: Roy G. Bafton III 

Title: Managing Member


